

**KEITH B. SMITH, RLA, LEED AP**  
**Landscape Architect**  
**Associate**

Keith's experience in Maine, Utah, and Virginia has involved project management, contract administration, design, construction documentation, cost estimating, and production. His project experience includes work in sustainable design, parks planning, commercial development, and downtown redevelopment.

*Maine Licensed Landscape Architect #2594*

**EDUCATION**

Utah State University,  
 Bachelor of Landscape Architecture

**SPECIAL TRAINING**

ADA 2002 and Beyond: Introducing Universal Design, AlphaOne, South Portland, ME

LEED Training Workshop  
 U.S. Green Building Council

Low Impact Development Stormwater BMP's and Chapter 500 Stormwater Management Rules, Maine DEP

Current Issues in Stormwater Regulation  
 Lorman Educational Services  
 South Portland, ME 2007

Weathering the Storm: Low Impact Development Conference, Concord, NH 2008

Urban Design Workshop:  
 Congress for New Urbanism, New England Chapter  
 Westbrook, ME 2008

**PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT**

1998 to present TJD&A, Yarmouth, ME

1996-1998 MGB+A, The Grassli Group  
 Landscape Architects  
 Salt Lake City, Utah

1993-1996 Azalea Acres  
 Fairfax Station, VA  
 Landscape Designer

**SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

**State House Common, Augusta, ME.**

A pedestrian connection between the State House and the State Archive Building to include a pedestrian plaza with stone walls, a water feature and perennial gardens.

**Coastal Maine Botanical Garden,**

**Boothbay, ME.** Design development and construction documentation for a world class botanical garden master planned by ED&A, Inc.

**College of Education, Health and Rehabilitation, University of Maine at**

**Farmington, ME.** Site planning, landscape design and construction documentation for a LEED™ SILVER Certified Building. Plan included gathering plazas, native plantings, open space preservation, and green technologies.

**Medical Office Building, Franklin Community Health Commons Campus, Farmington, ME**

TJD&A assisted with the site planning, landscape design and construction drawings for this new facility that was identified on our 2000 Master Plan.

**Maine Medical Center Research Institute**

**Addition, Scarborough, ME.** Landscape design and pedestrian circulation planning for the addition including the entry plaza reconfiguration.

**Future Waterfront Park, Bath, ME.**

A waterfront park designed for the space adjacent to and below the Bath-Woolwich Bridge. The plans include a market space, a small amphitheater, walking paths, and an overlook.

**Cummings Mill Redevelopment, Norway, ME.**

A master plan for transitioning the mill site into a mixed use development. The plan included housing, office space, light manufacturing, an artist center, and a public gathering space.

**Western Maine Technology Park, Norway, ME.**

An office park on 167 acres overlooking Lake Pennessseewassee with an emphasis on meeting LEED standards, sustainability, open space preservation, and green technologies.

**Camp Agawam Master Plan, Raymond, ME.**

Site evaluation and master planning for a traditional summer camp on Crescent Lake.

**Central Maine Medical Center, Lewiston, ME.**

Landscape design and site planning coordination for main campus improvements including High Street reconfiguration, a new cardiac facility, and Lowell Square courtyard.

**Long Creek Office Park, South Portland, ME.**

A new office park that features walking trails, a pedestrian plaza, and distinctive landscaping.

**Downtown Improvement Plan, Harrison, ME.**

A plan to incorporate pedestrian improvements, traffic calming and streetscape beautification with MDOT planned improvements.

**Bigelow Laboratory for Ocean Science, East Boothbay, ME.** Feasibility and site planning for a new oceanographic research campus on a 176-acre waterfront site.

**Franklin Memorial Hospital Campus Master Plan, Farmington, ME.** A master plan to guide long-term development of a major medical campus in western Maine.

**Maine Yankee Fuel Rod Storage Screening, Wiscasset, ME.** Screening plan for fuel rod storage site at a former nuclear power plant.

**Bethel Pathway, Bethel, ME.** A multi-use pathway along the Androscoggin River adjacent to historic downtown Bethel.

**Housatonic Riverfront Restoration and Trail Plan, Pittsfield, MA.** An ecological restoration and public access master plan for a series of contaminated industrial sites along the Housatonic River.

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

**MAINE USGBC** Maine Chapter of the US Green Building Council

**AWARDS AND DISTINCTIONS**

*Boston Society of Landscape Architects*  
2006 Merit Award for Landscape Analysis and Planning – Park Planning  
Central Gardens Master Plan, Coastal Maine Botanical Gardens

*Colorado Chapter*  
*American Society of Landscape Architects.*  
2006 Presidents Award of Excellence  
For Planning and Urban Design  
Central Gardens Master Plan, Coastal Maine Botanical Gardens

*Friends of Midcoast Maine Smartgrowth Award*  
Coastal Maine Botanical Gardens  
2008 Annual Award for innovative reuse of a site, creative site planning, buffered parking pods, and sensitive siting of infrastructure that enhances the landscape.